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From: 
(b)(6) 

To: 

Subj ect: FW: CVE WG Recommendations Report for HSAC Deliberation 

Date: 2010/05/12 13:12:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Just want to make sure - this is the updated report? HSAC also has it? Shall I send to the Judge his 
script? Thanks, !'.bX6) I 

From:lcb)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:40 PM 
To: fb)(6) I 
Subject: FW: CVE WG Recommendations Report for HSAC Deliberation 

Thank you for your interest in the Homeland Security Advisory Council (HSAC) Countering Violent 
Extremism Working Group (CVE WG) recommendations report. 

On Thursday, May 13 at 4:00pm ET, the HSAC will deliberate on the Working Group recommendations 
via public conference call and vote on passing the recommendations to the Secretary for her 
consideration. 

You are welcome to listen in on the call. Please contact me or Patrick McQuillan, HSAC CVE Working 
Group Director, if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

Thursday, May 13, 4:00-S:OOpm ET 

r)(6) I 

r~~:cauve 011lctor 
Homeland Security Advisory Council and Homeland Security Advisory Committees 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security r)(6) I 
From~._Cb_)(_6) __ _.. 

Sent: Wednesda Ma 12, 2010 12:27 PM 
To )(6) 

Cc.__~~~~~__. 
Subject: CVE WG Recommendations Report for HSAC Deliberation 



DHS-01-0221-001058

Dear members, 

A couple of minor edits have been made to the CVE Working Group recommendations report, attached 
please find the updated version. If you have any difficulty opening the document or if you are traveling 
and would like us to fax the report to you, please let me know. 

As a reminder, the public conference call for HSAC deliberation of the recommendations is tomorrow 
afternoon, 4:00-S:OOpm ET. 

Thanks again to those of you who served on the Working Group and played a role in the creation of the 
attached recommendations. 

Regards, 

l(b)(6) 

rix6) I 
Executive Director 
Homeland Security Advisory Council and Homeland Security Advisory Committees 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security rx6

) I 

Sender: (b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2010/05/ 12 13:12:02 

Delivered Date: 2010/05/12 13:12:00 




